



Barb Dobell
Paralegal

barb@mendrygallaw.com
(t) 208-640-0923
(f) 214-602-3022
www.mendrygallaw.com

Barb has over 25 years' professional experience as a paralegal concentrated in the fields of corporate governance. She has extensive experience in both public and private company settings working with senior management teams and boards of directors. Skilled in section 16 compliance, securities reporting, corporate governance and the corporate secretary functions in both public and private company settings. Also experienced in the annual meeting process, board of director and committee meeting material preparation, transactional due diligence, large asset purchase and sale closings. Highly regarded for strong organizational and planning skills. Ability to work well independently or with a team to complete projects on schedule

Education

Certificate, Paralegal Studies, Philips Jr Collage, 1990

Professional Experience

Mendrygal Law, PLLC - Corporate Paralegal (2013-Present)
Level Capital LLC - Senior Paralegal (2022 - Present)
Caliber Home Loans/Cobalt Mortgage, Inc. - Corporate Paralegal - Licensing Director (2013 - 2022)
Potlatch Corporation - Corporate Paralegal (2008 - 2013)

Selected Professional, Community and Business Activities

- The Society of Corporate Secretaries & Governance Professionals